
UCC =Uniform Commercial Code AMD =Amendment PRE =Partial Release

DOT =Deed of Trust ASN =Assignment PASN =Partial Assignment

FIN =Financing Statement CON =Continuation FTL =Federal Tax Lien

FIX =Fixtures REL =Release STL =State Tax Lien

TU =Transmitting Utility TRM =Termination JGL =Judgment Lien

CSN =Consignment SUB =Subordination CTL =County Tax Lien

MTG =Mortgage BNK =Bankruptcy PPTL =Personal Property Tax Lien

CSC makes no express or implied warranties, guarantees or representations related to this report’s accuracy or completeness or regarding the public record 

data provided by its suppliers. CSC disclaims all liability for direct, indirect, consequential, incidental or special damages arising from the use of or reliance 

on this report. The customer's sole remedy for any error or omission is limited to a refund of the service fee.

From: Janet Brown

801 Adlai Stevenson Drive

Springfield, IL 62703-4261

Ph: (800) 858-5294

Fx:  (800) 345-6059

Date:

To:

Attn:

Search Results

8/13/19

First Tennessee Bank

Melody Thomas

165 Madison Ave

Fl 8

Memphis, TN  38103-2744

Ph: 901-523-5884

Fx: 

Account: 376760

Clients Ref: 1230

TBD

B2B1069322

Search Type: Articles of Incorporation

Office Searched: Corporations Division

Jurisdiction: (S.O.S.)

State: Tennessee

Thru Date:

Notes: Total cost of search: $67.65

Please note: Plain copies are not available in this jurisdiction.

Order Number: 168310692

Subject: THE CHATTANOOGA SYMPHONY AND OPERA ASSOCIATION

Please see Attached Articles of Incorporation






























































































